


















2290 West 23rd Ave., 
Vancouver, B. C. 
JanuaryWh,1966. 

W.J.D. Carn+an, 
General Manager, 
Bulkley Valley Collieries, Ltd., 
Telkwa, B. C. 

Dear Mr.' ce.rnahEul: . 

The following sunrmarizes nly conclusions from the 34 days 
of work which I recently have concluded as a consulting engineer 
for Bulkley Valley Collieries: 

'1. Past miaing, trenching, and drilling on 
acreage owned by then company and under royalty 
&ease from the Province contains a sizeable 
tonnage of high grade bituminous coal that 
can be strip mine& 

2. ,I estimate that this contains more then 
2,ooO,CCO tons of rekwerable coal snd that 
including sll mining, processing, trsnsporta- 
tioh, end royelty c&s together-with a 
reasonable operating profit, that It .csn be 
laid down in Houston, B. C. for a cost of 
254 per million British Thennel Units. 

3. This compezes to the cost of natural gas 
delivered to then pulp mill in Prince George 
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In view of the significant a~ual saving that this coal ""/"&_':~~' 
will yield there Ii en opmunity to sell co&l to the Houston 
mill and thereby e+abllsh a healthy miaing operation providing 
permanent employment for 25 men. 

To realize this, I recommend that the following steps be 
taken.to provide irrefutable proof to Bowaters-Bathurst that they 
ten obtain this saving through burning coal: 

1.' Trenching and sheUo~diamondd.rllling 
shouldbe done on tight spacingto completely 
.prwe out this tonnage. 
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2. Strip mining production should be started 
at 'a rate not less than 25,000 tons per year, 
thereby demonstrating to Bowaters-Bathurst the 
ablliy of Bulhley Valley Collieries, Ltd. to 
mine, process, aud deliver coal to thm at a. 
rate approximating their requirement which Is 
50,000 tons per year. 

Conversatioqwith Sandwell Engineering who are consulting 
to Bowaters-Bathurst indicates that design of the Houston mill will 
be finalized in 1567. If this design is to include acoslburning 
furnace it is essential that the above recommended drilling and 

,strip miniag production be in hand by that tins. 

I suggest in approaching this that you understand clearly 
that the initiative to prove the attainability of this heat saving 
rests squarely with Bulkley Valley Collieries. 

At the time of their final design Bowaters-Bathurst will 
;vF&~ke the,leest costly fuel which they csn see is readily 

. 

Yours sincerely, 

. 

DcM:lr 

This is to certify that I have no beneficial interest~in 
Bulkley VsJJ.ey. Collieries; 

That I. am a registered geological engineer in the 
Province of British Columbia; . 

That my principal experience was gaiued as Senior Exploration 
.Rngineer for Consolidated Mining & Smelting Ccmpmy from 1946-1955, 
where I was responsible for this ccunpsny's mineral exploration in 
British,Columbla;~ 

2hat I also served as Resident Geologist for Phelps Dodge 
Corp. of Canada, Ltd. fran 1958-1962, where I was responsible for 
mineral exploration of this comao.v conducted in British Columbia. 

D. C. M&COIN, P.Eng. 
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G. S: ELDRIDGE & CO. LTD. 

Bullday Valley Collieries Ltd., 
Telha , 
B.C. 

Dear Sirs: 

We have made analyses on sample of coal submitted 
and report a$ follows: 

As Received Dry Basis 

Moisture . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.M 

Volatfle matter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..-. 2a.u 288% 

Fixed Carbon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 59.k% 60.2% 

Ash ...................... 10.8% ll.c$ 

100.0% 100.0% 

Sulphur ........................ 1.98% 2.01% 

Calorific value BiTJ'o/lb ............... 13,320 13,510 

Respectfulls timitted, 

RHxcI*jl 
R.H.McI&sh 
Chief Chemist 






